To . G2 EEEER i

From: romasmarine.com
Sent: Fri 1/8/2021 11:23:06 AM

Subject: RE: COVID19 ZIEKENHUISSCHIP INCL BIG PERSONEEL
Received: Fri 1/8/2021 11:23:46 AM
PPP Splendid.pptx

MDPI Scientific paper SPLENDID.pdf

Dank u wel.

Bijgaand de aangepaste “clean” versie van onze PPP alsmede een wetenschappelijke publicatie over het schip.

Best regards,

i (ROVAS

Romas Marine (Monaco) SARL

Mobile: +33 ¢ [IEEEND
= MARINE =5
S —

Following T&C apply. Copies of same can be sent by email upon request.

Romas Sales Agreement for Sale transactions of equipment
Orgalime 52012 for services other than brokerage

The information contained in this message and any annexure is confidential and is intended only for the named recipient(s). If you have received this message in error, you are

Romas terms and conditions for shipbrokers in case of brokerage services
The law of the Netherlands applies to all activities conducted by Romas Marine (MONACQ) SARL

1058979

prohibited from reading, copying, distributing and using the information. If you have received the message in error, please contact the sender immediately by return e-mail and

destroy the original message

eror: IEEEC . () JEER i i

Sent: Friday, 8 January 2021 12:13 PM
To:@romasmarine.com
Subject: FW: COVID19 ZIEKENHUISSCHIP INCL BIG PERSONEEL

Geachte heer

Mijn contactgegevens.

Met vriendelijke groet,

| Uitvoeringsorganisatie van VWS
Hoftoren - Rijnstraat 50, 2515 XP Den Haag
Postbus 16114 | 2500 BC | Den Haag




@minvws.nl
www.wtzi.nl

( HET NIEUWE
DONORREGISTER

Het nieuwe Donorregister, vanarf 1 Juli 2020.
Kijk wat het voor jou betekent op donorregister.nl
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Dubbel

1058979




